RECEIVED
FEB 1112010

AMACON

Development (Hurontario) Corp
465 Burnhamthorpe Rd. W.
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B OE3

Lilliana L. Di Franco
Vice President, Marketing & Sales

Re: Elle Condominiums Tentative Possession Date
Suite 1003, 3525 Kariya Drive, Mississauga
Jorge A. Teixeira and llda Teixeira

We received a letter dated November 11, 2009, notifying myself and
my husband that the Tentative Possession Date of our condominium
has been rescheduled for June 21, 2010. However, we will be out of
the country from June 14, 2010 to July 23, 2010 as our daughter is
getting married in Portugal.

We kindly request to reschedule the Tentative Possession Date for a
date before June 14 or after July 23.

Thank you in advance for your attention on this matter.

Sincerely,

e

lilda Teixeira




